

Deena Townsend

From: Darrell Russell [drussell@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Deena Townsend
Subject: FW: Capital Purchase request

Roll with it

From: Wayne [mailto:wtrawick@trawickb.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>
Cc: Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>; Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>; Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: RE: Capital Purchase request

Put it on the agenda

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Wayne Trawick <trawickb@gulftel.com>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>; Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>; Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: Fwd: Capital Purchase request

Wayne this is for the backhoe in our capital plan. Are you fine with us adding to council agenda?

Mike

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017
Subject: Capital Purchase request
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>

Mike

Attached is a capital purchase request worksheet and a quote for a new backhoe. My intentions are to put this item on the December 4th agenda. As stated in the capital purchase budget, the purchase month is May. Considering it takes up to six months for assembly, I would like to ask for this now. Please approve and send to Wayne for his final approval.

Thanks

Darrell Russell

Public Works Superintendent

Phone 251-943-8897

Fax 251-970-2086

drussell@cityoffoley.org

